O 00 N N B WON

MMNMNNNNNNN»—Hh—lb—v—Ar—-»—-»—Av—a'—A
O\OOO\)O\UIJBUJN'—‘O\OOO\IO\UIAUJNWO

MINUTES

The State Board of Elections board meeting was held on Tuesday, June 19, 2018.
The meeting was held in Senate Room 3 in the Virginia State Capitol in Richmond,
Virginia.

In attendance: James Alcorn, Chairman; Clara Belle Wheeler, Vice Chair; and
Singleton McAllister, Secretary, represented the State Board of Elections (“The Board”).
On behalf of the Department of Elections (“ELECT”) was Christopher E. “Chris” Piper,
Commissioner, and Jessica Bowman, Deputy Commissioner. In attendance, representing
the Office of the Attorney General (“OAG”), was Anna Birkenheier, Assistant Attorney
General. Chairman Alcorn called the meeting to order at 11:38 AM.
The first order of business was to approve the minutes from the May 21, 2018 meeting.
Secretary McAllister moved the Board approve the minutes as presented for the April 25,
2018 meeting. Vice Chair Wheeler seconded the motion, and the motion passed
unanimously.

The next order of business was the Commissioner’s report, presented by
Commissioner Piper. The Commissioner gave an update from the June 12 primary
elections, informing the Board that the elections went smoothly. Commissioner Piper
reported that the main incidents on June 12 were three power outages. One locality’s power
outage caused the distribution of 13 provisional ballots. The other localities with power
outages had battery power and were able to use that as a backup so that voting was
unaffected. Commissioner Piper informed the Board of three separate, confirmed
shootings nearby schools that were operating as polling places. The schools went into
lockdown, but voting was unaffected. The Commissioner assured the Board that ELECT
was in discussions about how to handle these situations, and was working on continuity of
operations and contingency plans for the future. Commissioner Piper praised the localities
for the work done leading up to and during the elections, noting the efficiency of
communication especially during the aforementioned situations.

Commissioner Piper informed the Board that ELECT was in the process of hiring

a new Chief Information Officer, and that interviews were to be scheduled shortly.

1




31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

ELECT’s recruitment for a data analyst was almost complete, as well. The Commissioner
reminded the Board that annual training for general registrars (GRs) and electoral boards
(EBs) was taking place from Monday, June 25 through Tuesday, June 26 at the Koger
Center. Commissioner Piper noted the work done by Leslie Williams, Election
Administration Manager; Terry Wagoner, Manager of Compliance Support; and a team of
other ELECT staff members for the planning put into training. The Commissioner said the
first meeting of the Virginia Elections Benchmark Index Workgroup would take place
directly after the end of training on Monday, June 25, at 5:00 PM.

Commissioner Piper discussed post-election audit pilots, and said that ELECT was
continuing to work through issues and develop processes to prepare for post-primary
audits. The Commissioner said that ELECT would update the Board on those processes
when possible. Commissioner Piper thanked Confidential Policy Assistant of ELECT
James Heo for the work done on these processes, informing the Board that Mr. Heo went
to Indianapolis to witness a post-election audit, and was in touch with the Election
Assistance Commission (“EAC™) and other officials to work on the project for the
Commonwealth in preparation for implementation after July 1.

Secretary McAllister asked about the personnel changes that occurred in Fairfax
County, referring to the replacement of the Fairfax County GR. Commissioner Piper said
the transition was very smooth, and said that Fairfax County staff was very skilled and able
to adjust quickly. The newly appointed GR was a long time employee of the Fairfax office,
and ELECT received no reported issues from the county on Election Day. Vice Chair
Wheeler asked if the appointment was temporary or permanent, and the Commissioner
replied it was permanent through the rest of the position’s appointment term.

Vice Chair Wheeler stated that the three reports of gunfire on Election Day were
not involved at the polling places. The Vice Chair said the shootings were not related to
election activities, and that local authorities handled the situation. Commissioner Piper
clarified that the gunshots were nearby, not on, the grounds of the schools that were serving
as polling places. Chairman Alcorn commended locality staff, ELECT staff, and local law

enforcement that handled the situation and ensured voting continued safely.

e =

T rm———re e re



60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

Vice Chair Wheeler asked who the point person at ELECT was for locality issues
with the Virginia Election and Registration System (“VERIS”) since the Chief Information
Officer position was still vacant. Commissioner Piper said that Matthew Hayes, ELECT’s
System Integration & Support Specialist, was the contact for the VERIS ticketing system
and help desk. While ELECT conducted a search for a Chief Information Officer, Mr. Heo
was the point of contact for issues with Information Services at ELECT.

The next order of business was the review of the revised guidelines for conducting
voter registration drives, presented by Garry Ellis, ELECT’S NVRA Coordinator and
Senior Liaison. Mr. Ellis proposed the Board approve the revisions to the third party voter
registration drive training PowerPoint and guidelines in accordance with Va. Code
§24.2416.6. Mr. Ellis informed the Board the revisions were to clarify certain
requirements, making it easier for both localities and third party groups to understand
policies and procedures. Chairman Alcorn asked Mr. Ellis to highlight what changes were
made. Mr. Ellis noted the previous guidelines required a three-digit code for voters to
indicate the reason for requesting protected status; the new guidelines no longer require
that three-digit code, and instead required the voter check the corresponding box for their
situation. Mr. Ellis detailed revisions to a part of the guidelines that described how an
individual could submit an application because localities had confusion about accepting
applications not in their jurisdiction. The new guidelines asked third party groups “to the
extent possible” to sort and deliver applications to the correct locality, but Mr. Ellis noted
that Code requires GRs accept applications regardless of whether the applicant is in their
jurisdiction or not.

The new guidelines’ statement asking third party groups to sort applications to the
extent possible seeks to alleviate the burden on localities.

Secretary McAllister asked if the new guidelines were vetted with the elections
community. Mr. Ellis said they were not, as the revisions were minor. Vice Chair Wheeler
proposed the revisions be sent to the elections community and brought before the Board at
the next meeting with the community’s suggestions and input. Mr. Ellis noted the
guidelines had been in effect since 2013 with no opposition from the community, and said

the revisions before the Board provide clarity to ambiguous portions of the guidelines. Mr.

3

R

T T T



90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

Ellis said the guidelines were set in Code, and that there had been no other confusion from
localities than the issues discussed. Chairman Alcorn agreed with Mr. Ellis, and suggested
the Board move forward with approval; the Chairman said if they found other revisions,
the Board could discuss the guidelines at a later date.

Vice Chair Wheeler asked whether the only two changes from current guidelines to
the proposed guidelines addressed the protected status section and phrasing to third party
recruiters to sort applications “to the extent possible.” The Vice Chair asked then if the
proposed guidelines explicitly directed localities to take any and all applications, regardless
of the locality of residence. Mr. Ellis said that the phrase “to the extent possible” was
already in previously approved versions of the guidelines, and said the proposed guidelines
clarify that localities are required to accept all applications submitted. Vice Chair Wheeler
stated that she heard from localities that GRs receive a large number of applications from
third party groups. The Vice Chair acknowledged that being required to accept applications
outside of their own jurisdiction put additional strain and work on the localities, and asked
how the issue with third party groups could be alleviated.

Chairman Alcorn noted that localities are bound by Code to accept all applications,
saying that if a third party dropped off a lot of applications that that meant there were a lot
of people who needed to be registered. The Chairman stated the revised guidelines were
compliant with Code and struck a good balance between requirements and best practices.
M. Ellis said that ELECT recommended the Board approve the changes. Chairman Alcorn
moved that the Board approve the proposed revisions to the Third Party Voter Drive
Training PowerPoint and Guidelines to Conduct a Voter Registration Drive. Secretary
McAllister seconded the motion. Vice Chair Wheeler said the Board should hear feedback
from the community during annual training. The motion passed unanimously.

Theresa Martin, League of Women Voters, addressed the Board regarding an online
list of persons who completed the online training required of individuals engaging in third
party voter registration drives. Ms. Martin requested the list be made searchable, saying
it’s difficult for third party groups to confirm that volunteers completed the training because
the document is long, unsearchable, and onerous. Commissioner Piper suggested Ms.

Martin speak with Mr. Ellis on a solution.

4




120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149

The next order of business was to review proposed amendments to the current
Virginia absentee ballot application, presented by Samantha Buckley, Policy Analyst at
ELECT. Ms. Buckley referred to HB397, a bill passed during the 2018 session that
amends, the requirements for Virginia’s absentee ballot applications provided in §24.2701.
This bill removes the statutory requirement for a person to provide the last four of their
social security number when completing an absentee application in the GRs office. Ms.
Buckley said ELECT changed the form to comply the amended law, and recommended the
Board adopt the change. Ms. Buckley stated the change needed to be implemented by July
1.

Chairman Alcorn moved the Board approve the proposed revisions to the Virginia
Absentee Ballot Application for use beginning July 1, 2018. Vice Chair Wheeler asked if
the bill change was being implemented because of a bill that was signed by the Governor,
and Ms. Buckley said yes. Secretary McAllister seconded the motion, and the motion
passed unanimously.

Ms. Buckley then presented the in-person absentee ballot application. Ms. Buckley
explained that ELECT worked with the Center for Civic Design (“CCD”) to design this
new form. Ms. Buckley explained that previous documents brought before the Board,
including the provisional ballot suite and the Ballot Standards, were also designed with
assistance from CCD. Ms. Buckley said GRs requested a form that is functional and
simplified for voters applying to vote absentee in the GR office. CCD spoke to and worked
with the Forms Workgroup and Absentee (“AB”) Workgroup, conducted usability testing,
and revised the forms a number of times. Ms. Buckley noted the new form had fewer
instructions than the original form, as a voter would be filling out the form in office with
the GR, who could help answer questions.

Chaixman. Alcorn asked what information was removed from the previous version
of the form. Ms. Buckley said the new form no longer required individuals indicate
delivery method, as the form would be filled out in-person in the GRs office; further Ms.
Buckley said that the new form was optional. ELECT would provide instructions to GRs
on how and when to use the form. Ms. Buckley stated the new form was more direct for

the voter. Chairman Alcorn noted that the new form instructed voters who need assistance

e

.



150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179

completing ballots be issued an entirely separate and different form (the assistance form)
in addition to the proposed application.

The Chairman asked what would be an example of a new change on the application
that was not provided by Code. Ms. Buckley directed the Board to the section of the
application where an individual was asked for their former name, address, and move date.
Ms. Buckley said this was not required by Code but was suggested by GRs to make it easier
for localities to locate the voter and be sure the voter was applying and voting in the correct
precinct. Vice Chair Wheeler noted this section was on the previous version of the form,
and said she did not see the need for a new form. Commissioner Piper said ELECT was
listening to concerns from the community, and that the community asked for a simpler form
for individuals applying to vote in-person so these individuals could be processed quicker.
The Commissioner reiterated that the form was optional, and that GRs that did not want to
use it could use the other approved absentee application. Chairman Alcorn agreed that a
simpler version of the form could be quicker for some offices, and asked if the layout of
the in-person application and other approved absentee application could match, and if their
order could match how data was entered in VERIS. The Chairman asked if the forms could
be formatted to match VERIS, making it easier for the GR to enter data.

Ms. Buckley said the layout in VERIS would be difficult to translate into a form,
and said the application presented had been looked over by GRs and CCD. Chairman
Alcorn asked if the absentee application could be reformatted to follow the same flow as
the proposed in-person form. The Chairman noted if the new form was easier, requested
by the GRs, and designed by CCD, then the same principles should be applied to the current
absentee application. Commissioner Piper acknowledged previous requests to have forms
match the layout of pages in VERIS, and encouraged the Board to approve the in-person
application. The Commissioner agreed at looking at making the forms match VERIS
layout.

Secretary McAllister agreed with the Chairman’s concerns, and also voiced concern
about two different forms performing essentially the same function. Vice Chair Wheeler
agreed, bringing up the assistance form that would need to be filled out in addition to the

proposed form for voters that need assistance. The Vice Chair said the previous form of

6

B



180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209

the application included an assistance section, which erased the need to use the assistance
form. With the proposed form, the voter would have to fill out two forms whereas
previously they could have just filled out one. Ms. Buckley said no GR had a problem with
the assistance section being removed from the form, and that GRs were aware that a
separate assistance form would have to be used, and that ELECT tried to match the GRs
requests as closely as possible.

Vice Chair Wheeler asked how many GRs reviewed the form. Ms. Buckley said
two Workgroups and about 25 GRs saw the form; she clarified she did not have an exact
number, but that she could provide it at a later time. Ms. Buckley said the form had been
available on BaseCamp for a long time, and acknowledged that not all localities would be
fully satisfied with the new form. Ms. Buckley offered the Board more time to review the
form and bring concerns and suggestions to her before they approved it. Chairman Alcorn
agreed to delaying approval, in order to give the Board time to look at the form further and
to give ELECT time to see if the form could be restructured to match the VERIS data-entry
screens. Secretary McAllister agreed, and suggested the Board take up the form at the next
meeting on Monday, June 25.

Deputy Commissioner Bowman asked if the Board would require the localities to
use the form, rather than the proposed idea of having the form be optional. The Deputy
Commissioner reminded the Board that the changes they approved on the absentee
application had to be made by July 1, which would be difficult to do if the form had to be
restructured or reformatted to match the in-person application as suggested. Deputy
Commissioner Bowman noted that ELECT and localities would have to order forms soon
for use in November, and urged the Board to take up the issue no later than the next
meeting.

The next order of business was Stand By Your Ad (“SBYA”) hearings, presented
by Arielle A. Schneider, Policy Analyst at ELECT. Ms. Schneider told the Board there
were three SBY A complaints. Two of the complaints were print media related, and the last
was about a campaign telephone call. Ms. Schneider reminded the Board of print media
advertisement requirements, noting that advertisements that mention no other candidates

in the ad require the name of the sponsoring candidate; and that advertisements that

7

e




210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

mention another candidate need to specify whether or not that other candidate did or did
not authorize the ad. Ms. Schneider also discussed the Board’s decision on substantial
compliance, where an advertisement would only be substantially compliant if the words
used in the disclosure unambiguously convey the information required by Chapter 9.5 of
§24.2.

The first print media complaint was against Fauquier Voters for the Truth, LLC
(“FVFTT”). The ad in question was a double-sided flyer, where the disclosure stated the
ad was funded by FVFTT; the ad also mentioned a number of candidates. Ms. Schneider
explained that on April 29, 1,100 leaflets reproducing the letter on the flyer in question
were distributed. The letter was a withdrawal of candidacy request by Keith McDonald,
who was a candidate for the Warrenton Town Council. Ms. Schneider said the letter was
taken from public record and unaltered. Ms. Schneider recommended the Board not find
FVFTT in violation. Though the disclosure should technically say, “Paid for Fauquier
Voters for the Truth. Not authorized by a candidate,” Ms. Schneider noted the Board’s
previous decision on substantial compliance. Because FVFTT used “funded” rather than
“paid for,” Ms. Schneider suggested the ad could be considered substantially compliant
due to the words’ similar definitions.

Chairman Alcorn said the question in front of the Board was if the disclosure met
the definition of substantial compliance. Ms. Schneider said the Board had yet to set
precedent on the issue. Chairman Alcorn moved subject to the Board’s authority under
the Code of Virginia §24.2-955.3, to find Fauquier Voters for the Truth, LLC. not in
violation of §24.2-956 print media requirements. Vice Chair Wheeler seconded the
motion. Chris Bonner, from FVFTT, was present, and Vice Chair Wheeler asked if the
advertisement was two different flyers. Mr. Bonner said the advertisement was the front
and back of one flyer.

Chris Granger, member of Fauquier County’s Board of Supervisors, informed the
Board that he was the complainant for the campaign telephone call. Mr. Granger stated the
issue was not with the disclosure, but rather was about the fact that FVFTT was not a
registered Political Action Committee (“PAC”) at the time of the advertisements. Mr.
Granger informed the Board that FVFTT registered as a PAC on May 4, 2018, and provided

8

e R

e



240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269

the Board with documents showing that FVFTT donated over $500 to candidates running
for office since 2015. Mr. Granger stated that organizations that received and made
expenditures on behalf of political campaigns needed to be registered as PACs so that
voters knew where candidates’ money came from. Mr. Granger noted that FVFTT was
doing business in a very public race, and were not registered as a PAC; FVFTT had filed
as of the Board meeting, but had done business since 2015 without reporting or properly
filing.

Chairman Alcorn thanked Mr. Granger and said his concerns were in regards to
another Code section and not to SBYA. The Chairman said as a matter of due process that
the Board would schedule Mr. Granger’s issue for another Board meeting in order to give
FVFTT a chance to answer, as well as to give ELECT staff and the Board time to prepare.
Chairman Alcorn then addressed the earlier motion to find FVFTT not in violation of
SBYA, and the motion passed unanimously.

The next SBYA complaint was about an alleged violation in Chesapeake. Ms.
Schneider showed the Board the advertisement, which was a sample ballot in the standard
goldenrod color. Ms. Schneider said the complainant stated her daughter received the
advertisement as a handout in church on April 29. Ms. Schneider noted ELECT was not
sure what the distribution date of the flyers was, and said it was up to the Board to determine
if the date of distribution at the aforementioned church was the date of violation. The flyer
listed a number of candidates, and the disclosure read, “Authorized by the candidates.” Ms.
Schneider said this was an incomplete disclosure, as there was a requirement the sample
ballot that mentions candidates state that it was paid for an authorized by those candidates.
Ms. Schneider stated the disclosure was non-compliant, but that the named candidates
wrote a letter that they asked to Ms. Schneider read. The letter explained that the disclosure
was used on other sample ballots before in previous elections, and included an apology for
the oversight if the disclosure was found to be in violation.

Denise Waters, complainant, spoke, and told the Board that Ella Ward and Dwight
Parker, two of the individuals listed on the sample ballot, had been in office for over 10
years. Ms. Waters acknowledged the apology in the presented letter, but said the candidates
should know better after their long tenures. Chairman Alcorn noted during the May 25

9

s s e e

L rm———

e T r—



270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299

meeting, the Board discussed what constituted an apology, including that an individual or
group take responsibility for their. The Chairman asked if the candidates’ letter met the
requirements for an apology. Vice Chair Wheeler stated that ignorance of the laws was not
an excuse for violations and that there should be a fine exacted. Chairman Alcorn clarified
that there would be a fine assessed, but the fine would be reduced with an apology. Ms.
Schneider agreed with the Chairman, saying the first time penalty for a print media
violation was $100, reduced to $50 with an apology. Given the proximity of the violation
to the election, the fine would be doubled. Chairman Alcorn moved subject to the Board’s
authority under the Code of Virginia §24.2-055.3, to find Dwight Parker, Ella Ward, Les
Smith, Jr., Patricia King, and Sharon Johnson-Clayton in violation of §24.2956 Stand By
Your Ad print media disclosure requirements with regard to an advertisement, and are
fined 3100 each. Vice Chair Wheeler seconded the motion.

Secretary McAllister asked if each candidate would be fined $100, or if $100 was
the overall fine. Ms. Schneider said the candidates didn’t establish a PAC, and were just
sponsoring the ad together. Ms. Schneider added the Board had not encountered a similar
situation before. Vice Chair Wheeler stated the fine should be $100 for each candidate,
resulting in five different fines. Secretary McAllister asked what Ms. Schneider’s
recommendation would be, and Ms. Schneider deferred to the Board’s discretion. Ms.
Birkenheier noted §24.2-955.3 addressed penalizing any sponsor, so recommended levying
a penalty against each sponsor. Ms. Schneider agreed with Ms. Birkenheier’s
interpretation. The motion passed unanimously.

The next SBY A hearing was in regard to an alleged violation by FVFTT in the form
of a campaign telephone call. Ms. Schneider stated this was the first violation of this kind
brought to the Board, and that there were only disclosure requirements for telephone calls.
ELECT was provided a voicemail as evidence, and Ms. Schneider asked the Board if a
voicemail should be held to telephone call disclosure requirements. The requirements for
a telephone call require that the candidate or committee must be identified before the
conclusion of the call; the caller ID must identify the name of the sponsoring committee,
but ELECT did not know what the caller ID showed. Ms. Schneider played the voicemail
for the Board.

10

-




300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328

Vice Chair Wheeler noted that the candidates or committees are required to identify
themselves before the end of the call, and that FVFFT did so and therefore met the
requirements. Ms. Schneider recommended the Board not find FVFFT in violation of
campaign telephone call disclosure requirements. Chairman Alcorn stated a voicemail
should have to meet telephone call disclosure requirements, and agreed with the Vice Chair
that the disclosure was there and that there should be no penalty. Chairman Alcorn moved
subject to the Board’s authority under the Code of Virginia §24.2-955.3 to find Fauquier
Voters for the Truth LLC not in violation of §24.2-959.1 campaign telephone call
requirements. Vice Chair Wheeler seconded the motion, and the motion passed
unanimously.

Vice Chair Wheeler asked Ms. Schneider if ELECT received a SBYA complaint
from someone in a city council race in Charlottesville City from 2017. Ms. Schneider said
she would need to look into it and get back to the Vice Chair with confirmation.

The next order of business was the re-certification of the November 2017 general election,
presented by Ms. Williams. Ms. Williams informed the board that Amherst County,
Brunswick County, and Nelson County realized earlier in 2018 that there were some issues
with the certifications from the 2017 November general election. Ms. Williams said
Ambherst and Brunswick made data entry errors that they discovered, and that Nelson failed
to include some of the hand count totals in their vote total. Ms. Williams stated that the
GRs updated VERIS, that local EBs met to recertify the election and sign new locality
abstracts and applicable certificates. The Board was provided with new abstracts in their
Board materials, and Ms. Williams said that no offices or contests were changed in terms
of outcome; the errors were small. Vice Chair Wheeler motioned the Board certify the
results of the November 7, 2017 general election as presented for the offices of Governor,
Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, and House of Delegates Districts 20 and 75, and
sign the abstracts. Secretary McAllister seconded the motion, and the motion passed
unanimously.

The next order of business was the following presentation on mis-assigned voters,

presented by Commissioner Piper:

11

v

g e PR P ST

e g = 111 0



SI9JOA pPaubissy-sIW
JO MSIAISAQD UY

________

R



JUBWUZ|ISSe 10141SIp UO UOoISIDap
|eul} 3yl axew 01 Al1jed0j ay3l aJinbai pjnom 31 1nq ‘SI910A
pausisse-siw |eilualod Ajiuapi djay 031 aping e saijljedo|
guipInoad Uj 1SI1SSEe PIN0D 11 PAUIWIRIBP 1)1 ‘MBIASI 1YY
S19]0A pausdisse
-siw |elnualod Ajizuapi o1 aouessisse Suiisanbal D313
0] INO P3aYydeal Salll|ed0| [eIBASS ‘UOIII3|D 9] SUIMO|j04 —

;8¢ Ul U33aq aAey p|noys ‘10143sIg QOH
;188 @Y1 Ul pase|d Ajuedosdwi aq 0] puno) 219M SI910A\ —

U0I123|3 S31e33|9Q JO 9SNOH /107

punoibong

SNOLLDTTA fo INAWINVIAA
¥ VINIDQYHIA »

R



*JO143S1P 3994400Ul Y] Ul

S1910A 3ulde|d Ag 10143S1p 3Y3 1|ds JO 3D1J3SIP 3931400 Y] Ul SI310A /(QT 92e|d
ued YO ayl HIayd e YUM (382) I13ISIp Swes ayl aq p|noys a1euss alels
pue sa1e83|a@ JO ISNOH "1013SIQ Y188 PUE 3013IsId YI8Z 3yl usamiaq 1|ds s
$91e89(2Q 40 aSNOH 3|Iym 8z 101ISIJ Se 93euas a1eis ayl SIsi| uwnjod yde3

‘uoljeldosse
e | s | 12113S1p J310A s1oedwil yoiym
TTIANGSTIS TTIANOSRRYS T e an320 Aew 4043 UBWNY "SIYIA
880 8co saebajaqg jo asnoy | ‘
it N S | Aq pauiwJialap 10U ‘ssadosd
1 jpuossaIbu0) jenueuw e s| Juswade|d siy|
S0 PIRS "ul Umum_a
NOLIAVH - €0/ Ped L g Aew 4330A 9y3 udald yoiym
[ 102m) A vompan | Suiuiwualep jo uondo ay) aney
1BquIny pun {
7Y ‘jeauapIsay PCSTT VA Proyzls diz/areis/AinD ___\S N_mu e HC@LWQQN m_ “_.__Qm e Cm£>>
qiog '9/3/0 018 - 001 J3qUNN

T zuaddny
H PP MOH

SNOLLDATA fo INTFWILIVAAA —ul-
* VINIDYIA » /




H|ds

TO00 3yl 03 pausisse Aj3daliooul
SEM 1D plojjels 018 — 00T

‘eale pal

3y} Aq pajuasasdau st y(ds 1000 ay1
pue eale ulaisd ayl Ag pajuasauidal
S1311ds 0000 8y "3ouida.d

€0Z 2431 01 pajeIdosse SiYIA ulyum
H|ds sy moys 33| Y3 03 d8ew ay]

JouRId €0/

9Y1 Ul s10143sIp asnoy ,88 pue
18 Yl Usamiaq J|ds ay3 10N
10 p404elS 0T8-00T 404

sjulod ssaippe aYy3} SMOYs osje 3
(pad4 ui paulanE) *upaud
uordweH - €0/ ayi jo dew

B SMOUS 149 9y} 03 adewi ay |

ITIANOSRIAY)]

FTTANQSRAIY)|

| poueg |[ ey |[Tenes |

uopap

sajeba(aq 40 asnoH
. ews s

SNOLLDATA fo INIWINVAIAA

¥ VINIOYIA «»

R

jeuoissaibuo’y

SPUISIQ P3PS



3oU1d34d 3294400 BY]
ul pasejd Ajuadoud aue si1910A Bulansua ul JYS8ISI9n0 ou sey D313 .

A]3024402 suop
9Jam Aay3 JI 10 suop auam Ayl moy AjlIaA 01 poyiaw ou S|
24931 1ng ‘Saulj 1oul1daid 413Yy3 uo ejep 1H373 puads SalljeI0] —

s}ouidald pue
S10141s1p @leludoidde 03 S1910A Huij 01 SIYIA sapinoad [HI13 —

S30Uid94d SUl10A pue Saul| 12143SIP 331440 |BDO] MBIP SBI}I|EI0T —
Saul| J2143SIp 93euas
91e]S pue ‘@snoH ‘|euoissalsuo) smelp Ajquassy |esauan —
S9ul| 12143SIp U0I1D3]9 |eJ0|
JO uonedyyipow 3uipiedal 1ys8isiano oijdxa Alua
9]3uls Aue apinoud jou saop ejuidiip Jo apo) ay|

MBDT 9yY]

SNOLIDATH fo INTFWINVIId
¥ VINIDYHIA »

R



JouUldaud SUllOA SUlUIWIRIRP UBYM PaIIPISU0D 3
jouued TTQ¢ 4914e s1ouidaud Jo saul] Ajunod 03 saguey) —

«E3EeP 3I20|qg snsual,, se 0] paliajal ale 9S9y] —
pappe siseydwa  *s3131|p20] AQ appW sabunyd
j3uanbasqns buipupisylimiou110Z ‘T J14dYy UO
JIUIISIXa Ul asoy) 0} 1334 03 pajaidiajul aq j|bys
SI2UII3Ud *S10da) SNSU3) OTOZ 2Yl 01 9dUdJ3j.
AQ pauljap ale palsi| S9IID pue S1IIUN0I JO Slied,
‘$91e1s eJUISIIA JO PO) Y3 4O (D) T'2OE-T VT §

mp7 3Yy]

SNOLIDATA fo INAWIMVAIA
¥ VINIDYHIA =

R



"UOIlewW.I0jul UOI1eJ0] JO UOIJReWIOJUI PROUDID)D
Ajjeaiydes3oas jo swuoy |je ulAe|dsip pue ‘SuizAjeue
‘Buiseuew ‘Sulnided 104 elep pue a1eM1OS ‘Diempley
saleudalul waisAs uonjewsou aiydes8oan o g Y —
ESI9 S1IBYUM
elep >20|]g shsua)
'S'N Yyum Suoje auemyos guiddew S|o pasn 1313 .

$5920.4 $,] D313

SNOLIDATH fo INAWINVIIA
¥ VINIDYIA »

A



.S9SBJ 83pa,, a4om s3uipuly jo Ajoleln .

UOI1BDIJIIDA JO) S3131|ED0| 01 BIRP JUSS
pue sia10A paugdisse-siw |elyualod paynuapl [DJ13 .

JOBUN] PIUSISSBSIL\ SISSAIPPY SIMAA

5599014 $,10313

E

SNOLIDTTH o INIWILEVAIA
¥ VINIQUYHIA =




9pP0)D "BA Ul Ualllum se suolldiiosap
1ouIda4d Jo ashn ay3 JO SuipuelSIDPUNSIA —

saul] AJunod Jo saindsip |ed1101SIH —
(QOH 88 pue ;8¢

LTOC 293S) ei1ep (S|9) waisAg uollew.oju|
d1ydessoan 3uisn usym Jo4ua uewnH —

:SQUI| 101I3SIP
UM sanss| 0} peaj Aew 1eyj suoilenis .

[0S19A025](] SONSS|

SNOLIDATH o INIFWILIVAAd
* VINIDYIA »

R



'Saliepunog paulap JO oe| e 03 anp S1910A Suide|d uaym sayelsiw
4O pooy|ay1| saseadu; dueulpio pardope Jo Juswaalge [ewWIO) ON

saul] AJunod jo 9JuUSIXd
9] O] Juswiaauide jewliojul oAeY Aew Solluno) —
:("3u02) saui|
JO1ISIP YliM sanss| 0] pea| Aew jey) suoileniis .

9.13A02S|( SONSS|

SNOLIDITH o INAWIEVAId
¥ VINIDYHIA »

R



"'S9JOA U0SJad e 3iaym
40 S13141SIP UOI1I3|3 UO 3dUanjjul Ou aAeY ‘219 ‘SIIAIDS AYl|IINn ‘saxe] .

"A11|e20j 214129ds e woJd) SIJIAISS
A1lj1an saAl9034 1o saxe) sAed 4310A ay) asnedaq ouidauid JI211S1p
UO0I103|3 Ue Ul S3U0jaq 4910A B SUIWIBP Aj3034100Ul Aew SYO

(*219 ‘S92IAIDS
>u___p3 Nmmxmt uoijewiojul Alunood JO 9sN 10aJJ0JU| —
:(*3u02) sauy
JOISIP YlIM sanss| 01 pea| Aew 1eyj suollenlis .

Po19A00SI(] SONSss|

SNOLLDTTA fo INAWINVAIA —-l-
* VINIDYHIA =« (AN



«UO011EXE] 1INOYLIM
uolleluasalday,, pue ,uoilejuasaiday INOYUM UOHEXE| ,

g Aluno) ui paledo| Ajjeaisiyd
SIawoy 1nq v >HCDOU WwoJl} 9|qissadde >_CO 9l SOIUIPISOY e
. Bale 3uidasis |ensn 4o woo4paq SiY JO uol1edo|
9Y3 Ul 9pIsaJ 01 pawaap 34 [|eys aul| Adepunoq 312113s1p
UOI123|3 Jo aul| Aiepunoq |[euoipipstinl e Aq papialp
S| @duaplisal asoym uosiad v, ‘sa1eis (3) 0€-0-0Z DVA T —

uonlenday ,das|S NOA 243U 2107, pJeog 91e1S .

P9.19A02S|( SaNss|

SNOLLDATI fo INAWLIVIIQ
¥ VINIDYIA »

R



paoe|d
Alladoud aJe s1910A 1Y) AjlUSA 01 padinbal Ajjeda|
SI 9UO ou 1ng “Wawsa|dwi sal}l|ed0| ‘saul| sapinoad s1g —

ss920.4d 9y3 JO JYS3ISI9N0 ON
Aj2J11us panow JO paAOWAL pue pappe ale Ss1ouldald —
a3ueyod saul| A1jedoj| J1 uans
B1EP SNSUDI |BlUU3I3P 0] S31}I|BI0| SHIO0| BP0 "BA
guidueyd ‘Suinoiduwi s1 A3ojouyda) —
‘219 ‘Saul| 9zaaus —
}0oad 10U SISO

sabus||py>

SNOLLDITH o INAWINVAIA
¥ VINIDYIA »

R



ss920.d
9y} dA0J4dwil 0] MOy aujwIalap 0] S3131|ed0] 3y}
pue ainje|siga) ayl yum y4om 03 sadpald 17313 .

PRaYy APAA 8Y)

SNOLLDATH fo INTFWNLIVAIA
¥ VINIDYIA »

A



paose|d
Aliadoud aJe sia10A 1ey3 AjluoA 01 palinbau AjjeSa|
S| 9UO Ou 1ng ‘Quawajdwl sanl|elo| ‘saul| sapinoid §1q —

$S920.4d 3yl JO 1Y3ISISA0 ON
A|2113Us paAow JO paAOWBL pue pappe aJe s1ouldaid —
a8ueyd saul| Ayijeao| J1 uans
B1EP SNSUI |BIUUSI3P 03 SB131|EI0| SHIO| BP0 ‘BA
3uidueyd ‘Suinoisdwi s) ASojouyda] —
‘019 ‘Saul| 9Zoaug —
109J42d 10U SIS|D

sabus|ipyd

SNOLLDATE /o INTWINVAId
* VINIDYIA »

A



ssa20.d
941 anoJdwi 01 MOY aulwia}3p 03 S3131|eI0| Y3
pue ainie|sisa) syl Yim dyaom o3 sagpald 11313 .

prayy ADAA 9Yy]

SNOLLOATH /o INFWINVAId
* VINIDYIA »

A



353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362

363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383

Chairman Alcorn thanked the Commissioner for the transparency on the topic. The
Chairman agreed that ELECT did not have responsibility to verify all the cases, but asked
what the responsibility was on the locality to make sure it was being done correctly. The
Chairman noted that ultimately the Board was responsible for elections in Virginia and had
a responsibility to ensure that the processes were being done correctly. Commissioner
Piper stated doing this analysis was a huge strain on ELECT staff, and that he was unsure
if ELECT could verify and do similar analysis on a regular basis with current funding and
staffing. The Commissioner stated a lot of information was uncovered during this research,
and that he felt comfortable going into the November 2018 election with regards to
congressional district data and that localities had done a great job.

Secretary McAllister acknowledged the Commissioner’s hesitancy in regards to
time and resources, but shared the Chairman’s concern with the Board’s sense of
responsibility. Secretary McAllister hesitated to make a decision or recommendation at
this time, and urged there to be a more in-depth conversation on the issue of oversight. The
Secretary acknowledged that technology is getting better, but also acknowledged that the
integrity of voting processes was in question. The Secretary noted the importance of
focusing on these issues, and suggested getting higher-level government agencies and
officials involved to be sure that ELECT could have the resources and funding to manage
the processes it needed to. Commissioner Piper agreed, saying it was easy to assign blame
but that the issue was a complex one with multiple levels of responsibility; from the local
level to the state level to the legislative level. The Commissioner stated there was not an
overnight fix for the issues, but that ELECT decided to be transparent with what has
happened up until this point so that the discussion on solutions and resolutions could begin.
Chairman Alcorn said it was not a simple problem with a simple solution, but stated that
§24.2-103 gives the Board ultimate responsibility and authority on what should be done or
what processes should be happening at a regular basis; including how the Board wants
localities to handle redistricting.

Vice Chair Wheeler said that ELECT’s previous administration knew about these
issues before, but did not take action on them. The Vice Chair noted the Commissioner’s
point that no single entity was explicitly responsible for these processes, and said that there

needs to be a change from the General Assembly in this arena. The Vice Chair referenced

28

cEm———

T AT



384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391

392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400

401
402
403
404
405
406

407
408

a bill during the 2018 legislative session that would require that localities verify and make
accurate their districts within their locality before the November elections. Vice Chair
Wheeler acknowledged the lack of resources at both state and local levels, but said there
were tech experts and advisors at different levels of the Commonwealth that could provide
help. Vice Chair Wheeler encouraged education in localities, reminding the Board of the
work ELECT did to sort out the mis-assigned voter situation in Fredericksburg, including
working day and night to fix the issue. The Vice Chair encouraged ELECT to assist
localities that could not afford GIS staffing or programs in this area.
Commissioner Piper agreed with the Board’s sentiments on resolving the issue.
Chairman Alcom said there should be a priority to fix congressional districts for November,
and suggested the Board, localities, and ELECT find ways to navigate things like informal
agreements between counties and census block data. Commissioner Piper complimented
the work all the localities did on this project, and that they do daily.
Chairman Alcorn then moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice Chair Wheeler
seconded the motion, and the motion passed two to nothing. The meeting was adjourned

at approximately 1:51 PM. The next Board meeting will be on June 25 at 3:00 PM.

Secretary ‘ WZJ
Do A

A\ RRW—_

29

e e

T

Se—




